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Approved by Planning as a replacement for the non-
permitted CMU wall. The approved wall must have 
no more than 4 feet of exposed wall through this 
approval. If portions of the wall are more than 4 feet- 
the City should stop the work until the proposal can 
be submitted to the HRB for approval. (HR 20-01 C 
of A #6)

Concrete 
retaining wall 
approved by 
Planning

C.Robertson-
Gardiner 
10.25.22

No other portion 
of this plan is 
approved by 
Planning with 
this permit. 

6. The Applicant shall not use stamped concrete or visible 
gabion walls for any retaining walls; rockery, real basalt veneer, or 
smooth poured concrete are acceptable.  All visible retaining walls 
associated with the garage and left elevation shall be no more than 
6 feet tall, all other retaining walls shall be no taller than 4 feet. 
(P,DS)

spau
Callout
ONLY concrete retaining wall approved by DS and wall shall be per Planning conditions.

No other portion of this plan is approved.

Sang Pau 11/2/2022
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From: Bogdan S
To: Christina Robertson-Gardiner
Cc: Bogdan Smolinets
Subject: Black aluminum railing
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 9:23:44 AM
Attachments: IMG_5164.PNG

IMG_5163.PNG
IMG_5162.PNG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Black color Alumarail by Precision Rail

mailto:mychoice2011@yahoo.com
mailto:crobertson@orcity.org
mailto:Nwcustomhomes@yahoo.com

7:37 w socmm

Aumarailis aleader in the
aluminum railing industry.
Our productline is over 20
‘years old, and has helped

revolutionize the

construction industry.

About | Careers

Precision Rail of Oregon

Mailing Address
PO Box 412
Gresham, Oregon 97030

Business Address
10735 SE Foster Road
Portand, OR 97266

Connect with us

0000956

AA @ precisionrailcom &

< h m ©





Alumarail
Benefits &
Advantages

ENGINEERED TO BE
VERSATILE, SIMPLE,
YET ELEGANT

Alumarail products are designed to
be easily installed by the do-it-
yourself customer or by
professional carpenters at
competitive prices. Aluminumis a
superior alternative for steelin
most railing and fencing
applications.

Alumarail products are engineered
to meet your city, county, and state
permitting requirements.

Alumarail works well for any deck,
balcony, terrace, windbreaks, o
stairs, sunshade, or fencing needs.

& precisionrail.com




Architectural Alumarail products
are an elegant yet funtional
engineered modern marvel. We
are aleader in the aluminum
railing industry. Someof our
product line is over 20 years old;
and has helped revolutionize the
construction industry. Strength,
versatilty, rigidity of aluminum,
abundant “green’ material, along
withease of fabrication, innovation
and hard work have given us a
solid business foundation.

We continue our efforts to provide
durable, high quality building
material systems. Giving the
customer the product, they need
regardiess of application or
industry is very important.

AA & precisionrail.com

< M m








Sent from my iPhone



From: Bogdan Smolinets
To: Christina Robertson-Gardiner; Bogdan Smolinets
Subject: ADA Ramp rail sample
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 9:28:12 AM
Attachments: IMG_5160.PNG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The same product like over garage railing in black color.

Sent from my iPad

mailto:nwcustomhomes@yahoo.com
mailto:crobertson@orcity.org
mailto:Nwcustomhomes@yahoo.com





